

From: lisa hazard [ll@mpl.ucsd.edu]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 5:08 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: FCC File # 0678-EX-ST-2005 [Reference Number: 4010]

John,

Thank you very much for your help. We are experiencing delays on our site selections due to logistical issues (power availability). Please cancel our current application and we will plan to file at a later date.

Best Regards and Happy Holidays!
Lisa

Scripps Institution of Oceanography
8861 Shellback Way phone: 858-822-2873
Keck Center, #233 fax: 858-822-1903
La Jolla, CA 92093-0213 email: ll@mpl.ucsd.edu

At 11:34 AM 11/17/2005, you wrote:

>Dear Ms. Lisa Hazard:

>

>The band 25.4-25.6 MHz overlaps the primary radio astronomy band
>25.55-25.67 MHz. Please select another band.

>

>

>Confirmation Number: EL789809

>jkennedy@fcc.gov

>=====

>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
>continue

>on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
>information within 30 days of 11/17/2005 may result in application
>dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee
>pursuant to Section 1.1108.

>

>DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for
>your

>response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via
>the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by
>clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

>

>All references to this correspondence must contain reference number
>4010